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Date: Mon, 7 Mar 2022 11:55:45 +0530

From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: dis@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fw: Contest

—-—--—-—- Forwarded Message -——-——--—

From: Dean International Students <dis@pu.ac.in>
To: directorcc@pu.ac.in, director_cc@pu.ac.in

Cc: deepti.elt@gmail.com

Sent: Mon, 07 Mar 2022 10:49:25 +0530

Subject: Contest

Kindly forward the email to all departments

http://mail6.pu.ac.in/cgi-bin/openwebmail/openwebmail-read.pl?sessi..

Azadi ka mahotsav,i.e., Grand celebration of freedom is in progress all over India.

The Dean, International Students Office has organised a Photo Contest to celebrate the occasion. Each participant
will submit a soft copy of a photo that represents true freedom. The only condition is that it should be clicied at

Chandigarh. Along with the photo, submit this certificate:

Name:
Department/College
Country:

Location where photo was clicked:

Declaration: This photo has been clicked by me on ------ date.

Signature

Note: A panel of expert judges will select three winners. Prizes will be granted on March 13, 2022. The photo and
declaration can be submitted as soft copy to dis@pu.ac.in.The last date for submission is March 9, 2022.The contest

is open to all international students of Panjab University.

Dean International Students
Panjab University
Chandigarh 160014

1NDIA
http://dis.puchd.ac.in/

——————— End of Forwarded Message -------
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Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in
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